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June 3, 2016
ADDENDUM #3
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) #16-075
Professional Services Library of Consultants
1. Please include the following questions and answers, as part of the above mentioned RFQ:
Q1.

A1.
Q2.
A2.
Q3.
A3.
Q4.

A4.

Q5.
A5.

Is it acceptable to submit qualifications for a Prime Contractor and Subcontractors that
would demonstrate expertise in portions of multiple categories? We understand that
within the package each category needs to be a complete submission that can be
evaluated.
Yes
Is it the intention that the Prime Contractor include key subcontractor information that
would likely be necessary depending upon the needs of the specific contract?
Yes
The RFQ notes that projects over $30,000 are required to be bid. Does this mean that
multiple proposals will be sought from the "on call" list?
For projects with a total cost for the professional services which are over $30,000 it is
possible the Request for Proposals process will be the solicitation method used.
If submitting on multiple categories where different companies are covering different
categories. Will this be looked at as a team and selected as such or is it possible for
individual companies covering the individual categories to be selected separate from the
team?
It is possible for individual companies to be selected for categories separate from the
team if the submission is complete for the individual company. If the submission is only
complete as a team then the team will be considered and not the individual company.
If submitting as part of a team, can we also submit for individual categories?
Yes with a complete responsive proposal.

Indicate on the Signature Page item #6 and on the exterior of the envelope containing your proposal:
ADDENDUM #3 RECEIVED
ALL QUALIFICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED AT:
GENESEE COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
1101 BEACH STREET, ROOM 343
FLINT, MI 48502
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Cindy Carnes, Purchasing Manager
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